
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com] 

4/30/2020 1:14:29 PM 
Gerard Mccallum II (GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com) [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Royce K. Jones Esq. (rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; 

Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Mindala Wilcox 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox]; 
fjackson@cityofinglewood.com 

IBEC Meeting 
Webex Below 

4/30/2020 1:15:00 PM 
4/30/2020 2:15:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Replacing Gerard's earlier Teams invite, please join this one instead. 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

n 

number. 
your video conferencing system or application to start 

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com 




